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UNDER UNDER SEAL
SEAL
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF OREGON
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) No.CRO& )0y j@
) .
V. )} INDICTMENT
)
ALI KHALED STEITIYE, ) Possession of a Firearm by a Prohibited
aka “Abu Hassan,” ) Person (18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and
aka “Irhaby for the Kuffar,” ) 924(a)(2)) (Count 1)
)
Defendant. ) Possession of a Machinegun (18 U.S.C.
) §§922(0)(1) and 924{2)(2)) (Count 2)
)
) UNDER SEAL
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
COUNT 1

(Possession of a Firearm by a Prohibited Petson)
On or about September 29, 2001, in the District of Qregon and the Western District of
Washington, the defendant ALI KHALED STEYTIYE, aka “Abu Hassan,” aka “Irhaby for the

Kuffar,” having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term

exceeding one year, specifically:
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On or about August 20, 19.84, in the District Court of the 14% Judicial District of
the State of Oklahoma, Case Number CRF-83-931 for larceny of merchandise
from retailer;

On or about August 20, 1984, in the District Court of the 14" Judicial District of
the State of Oklahoma, Case Number CRF-84-2432 for failure to comply with
personal recognizance bond;

On or about November 3, 1986, in the United States District Court for the District
of Qregon, Case Number CR 86-201 for forgery of a United States treasury check;
and

On or about September 12, 1988, in the Circuit Court of the State of Oregon for

the County of Columbia, Case Number 88-1192 for ex-convict in possession of a

fircarm;

did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a firearm described a5 a machinegun with a

seria) number unknown to the grand jury (but which firearm was neither the 7.62 caliber SAR-1

rifle, serial number §10945199 nor the 9 mm Makarov handgun, serial number H602491).

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 524(a)(2).

COUNT 2

(Possession of 2 Machinegun)

On or about September 29, 2001, in the District of Oregon and the Western District of

Washington, the defendant ALI KHALED STEITIVYE, aka “Abu Hassan,” aka “Irhaby for the

Kuffar” did knowingly possess a machinegun which had been shipped, transported and

transferred in interstate cormmerce, the serial aumber of which is unknown to the grand jury (hut
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which firearm was neither the 7.62 caiiier SAR-1 rifle, serial number $1094515%9 nor the 9 mm
Makarov handgun, serial oumber H602491).
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(o)(1) and 924(a)(2).

DATED this lé day of March, 2004.

A TRUE BILL.
ot H AVhh
OFFICTATING FOREPERSON
KARIN J. IMMERGUT
Umnited States Attorney
District of Oregon

DAVID L. ATEINSON
Assistant United States Attorney
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